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DATE: September 23,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Jan Kyle, Division of Economic R e g u l a t i o e k  

RE: 

Sandy Moses, Division of the Commission Clerk an trative Services 

Cochran Keating, Office of the General Counsel wd 
Docket No. 030434-WS - Petition by Labrador Utilities, Inc. for approval of allowance 
for funds used during construction (AFUDC) rate in Pasco County. 

On September 18, 2003, Labrador Utilities, Inc. filed a Notice of Dismissal of its Petition 
for approval of an AFUDC rate in Pasco County. Section 2.07(C)(5)(d) of the Administrative 
Procedures Manual states that: 

The Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services may' 
administratively close dockets as described below upon the joint recommendation 
of the OPR division and the Office of the General Counsel. 

* * *  

d. Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application, notice, complaint 
or other request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant seeks to withdraw 
its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need 
to be addressed by the Commission, no request for refund of filing fee has been 
made, and no agency action has been taken. 

Since Labrador Utilities, Inc. has and no agency action has 
been taken, this docket should be 

i 
II cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Merchant, Willis) 


